February 26, 2014

TO: THE DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
of Valencia College

FROM: SANFORD C. SHUGART
President

RE: CONTINUING EDUCATION COURSES AND FEES

The President recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the following Continuing Education courses
and fees:

Course Course Course Title Fee

Area Number

CFT 7027 Live Fire: 40 Hour Course $450.00
CFT 7028 Engine Operations | : Beyond the Pre Connect $125.00
CFT 7029 Engine Operations I: Standpipes & Vertical Attack $125.00
CFT 7030 Engine Operations I: Live Fires $125.00
CFT 7031 Engine Operations I: Hot Topics $125.00
ClvV 13032 Breath Test Operator Course $400.00
Cclv 13033 | Speed Measurement Instructor Course $610.00
Cclv 13034 | NHTSA: DUI Detection and Standardization Field Sobriety Testing $400.00
CNB 5571 Threats of 3D Printing: What Law Enforcement Needs to Know $49.00
CNP 7242 Prepare for the GED Math Test $119.00

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

The President recommends that the District Board of Trustees of Valencia College approve the Continuing
Education courses and fees as presented.




